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donjansmith@bigpond.com

From: Virgin Money <do_not_reply@virgininsurance.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 11:39 AM
To: donjansmith@bigpond.com
Subject: Your Virgin Money Home insurance cancellation

View this email online  
     

  
   

Home Insurance 
1800 724 678 

 

Donald Smith 
Janine Smith Policy Number: 112224991 06

 

We’ve cancelled your home insurance 
as requested 

Hi Donald and Janine, 

Thanks for contacting us about your home insurance policy. As requested, we’ve cancelled 
this for you. 

The details of the policy are: 

Cover for 31 Beatrice Street, Walkervale, QLD 4670 

Cover type Home 

Cover end date 18 May 2023 at 12:00am AEST 

  

As this policy has been cancelled, effective from 12:00am AEST on 18 May 2023, we’re no 
longer covering your home. 

We're sorry to see you go 

If you’d like help arranging a new policy, please contact us. 

Any questions? 

If you have any questions, please visit virginmoney.com.au/insurance or call us on 
1800 724 678 (Mon - Fri 8:00am - 10:30pm AEST, Sat 8:00am - 5:00pm AEST). We'll be 
happy to help you. 

Kind regards, 

The team at Virgin Money 

S.Carroll
Typewritten Text
$75.92 received as per client.

S.Carroll
Typewritten Text
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Manage your policy online 24/7 

Take care of all your insurance needs anywhere, anytime. 

Your online account hosts a range of benefits: 

 

         
      

  

   
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

This email communication is issued by Auto & General Services Pty Ltd AFSL 241411, Toowong Tower Level 
13 9 Sherwood Road, Toowong, QLD 4066 Australia. 

  

       
  

 




